HISTORY OF MILWAUKEE.

street, Kirby House Block. The members of this firm are D. Harrisjand L. Lach-
man. Mr. Harris commenced Lusiness in this city on Easi Water street, in 1866,
He came to his present location in 1879, Mr. Lachman hecoming a member of the )
firm the same vear. They employ six men, carry a $2,500 stock, and do an annual
business of $7,000.

Milwavkee Cloak and Suit Company, manufacturers of ladies and children’s
cloaks, suits and underwear, No. 576 Broadway. Established in July, 1873, by |
Henry Shulz, the present proprietor and manager. He first commenced ab No. 421
East Water street, with a small capital of 31,500, employing thirty hands and
doing an aunual business of $30,000, He employs at present eighty Lhands and
the business has increased four-fold.

HENRY SHULZ is a native of Germany, born March 8, 1843, in Beriin, Tle came to the United
States in  January, 1868, locating in Chicago, where be remained ten years. He was married to Aiss Aona
Hahn, in Chicago, April 13, 1873. She is a native of Dreslau, They have three son- anil a danghter.

CARL JURGENSEN isforeman of this establishment, e heeune conneeted with it in Felouary, 1830,
Wood & Notbokhm, clothiers and tailors, Nox. i ardd 70 Wisconsin street; busi-

ness established in December, 1870, commencing in a sinall store, and with a medinm
stock of ready-made und furnishing goods, doing all of their own work.  Their
business grew rapidly, and, at the end of four years, they fonnd it necessary Lo
enlarge their store. In 1378 they added merchant tailoring to thetr line, and moved
to their present location in 1879, The business las been ncreased five-fold since
first established.
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TOSELI WOOTDD, senior partuer of the firm, is a native of Albany, New York.

Waoed, is now a resident of Horicon, Wisconsin.

|
|
Ias Tuther, John |
|

M Wood was inarried in the Spring of 15377, to M 5011

Stillwell, of Pennsylvania. -

R.C. NOTBOIIM, of 1his house, was born in Jefferson County, Wiscon-iin August 28, 1845, 1« liverl :
on & farm until thirteen vears of age, since which time e has resided in Milwankee, e wasmaericd Augus
27, [87g, to Miss V. L. Torsyth, of Alilwaukee, danghterof G C Forsythe They liave ane child—a dauzshiter,

J. H. Rice § Friedmann. manufacturers of gents’ furnishing goods and jobhers
| in hosiery and fancy goods, Nos. 320 and 831 East Water street business estal-
. lished in 1855 by J. H. Rice. January 1, 1%60, L. Friedmanu was admitted as a
| partner. Their trade is entively wholesale. Five traveling salesmen are employed,
| and the trade reaches throughout the Northwestern States,
|

TUNATIUS FRIEDAMANY is 2 native of Hungary, bura in 1820, Ile came 1o the Uniterl =tates and
to Milwaukee in 1530, )

JONATHAN MAGIE. merchant tailor, No. g20 Milwaukee -trect. Fii= husitgs- was established MMay
1, 1548, a1 Na. 493 Ea-t Water ~trect, under the firm name of Ouden & Mage. They commenced in the dry
goods ling, and continued two vears. At the expiration of this ting the lizin wasdi-snived by mutuar coneaont,
Alr. Magie continuity alone, but changing the business to nueceddant 1anoring. Twa years alter he took in as
i partner [ames A, Saain, They did Luaness tegether, under the firm tame of AMapgie & Swain, for ten year-,

In 1855 they sold out 1o Gee. Tracy.  ©ine vear later Mro Magie openedd tyade apain, commencing in the mee-

chant tailoring business, in the Newhall Houve, where he remained two vears, ant hen moved o Fast Warer

streel, removed to his present store in May, 1378, Ilu deals largely 1moamported grods, and carrics a stoek of

from $35.000 10 12000 Mo Mazie s a native of New fersev. horn in Elizaheth, March 28, 1324, Tleiirst
' commenced busines~ in Cinclnpati, afterwards remaving to Indliznapolis, whete he remained two years | oame
o to Milwaukee May 1, 1843, a- before stated.

TAMES LAWRTE, tailor and draper, No. 83 Wisconsin street | husiness established in March, 1871, ar
No. 392 East Water sireet, nnder the firm name of Brewer & Lawne, THis husinesa was commenced with
o a3 stock of 5000, and a trade of $2goon the Arst eieven months, The trade the seeond year reached

%535,000.  They contivued for eight years, and in the Spring of 1480, they moved to the present lneatiomn, ‘
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